Date : 7/18/2017 11:36:00 AM
From : "Shaul Cohen"

To :

"Lilach Shalom"

Cc : "Shaul Cohen" , "Itzchak Barth" , "Raaed Anuz" , "Einat Balanero" , "Gilad Erlich" , "Tali Marcus" , "Sigal Dahan" , "Rotem Yohanani" ,
"Claudia Bilanka" , "Irin Inbar-Eisinger" , " Gil Bilavski" , "praklitim-artzi-only"

Subject : Re: ;7192 39117 %1R 23
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From: Shaul Cohen

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 1:58 PM

To: Itzchak Barth; Raaed Anuz; Einat Balanero; Gilad Erlich; Tali Marcus; Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil
Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only

Subject: RE: 71w 291 *18 03
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From: Itzchak Barth

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Raaed Anuz; Einat Balanero; Gilad Erlich; Tali Marcus; Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-
artzi-only
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9X: Einat Balanero <EinatBa@justice.gov.il<mailto:EinatBa@justice.gov.il>>, Gilad Erlich <GiladEr@justice.gov.il<mailto:GiladEr@justice.gov.il>>,
Tali Marcus <TaliM @justice.gov.il<mailto: TaliM@justice.gov.il>>, Sigal Dahan <sigald@justice.gov.il<mailto:sigald@justice.gov.il>>, Rotem




Yohanani <RotemY @justice.gov.il<mailto:RotemY @justice.gov.il>>, Claudia Bilanka <Claudia@Justice.gov.il<mailto:Claudia@Justice.gov.il>>, Irin
only <praklitim-artzi-only@justice.gov.il<mailto:praklitim-artzi-only@justice. gov.il>>
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From: Einat Balanero

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 12:39 PM

To: Gilad Erlich; Tali Marcus; Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only
Subject: RE: 711 277 21X 03
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From: Gilad Erlich

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 12:38 PM

To: Einat Balanero; Tali Marcus; Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only
Subject: RE: anw1 2717 1 03
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From: Einat Balanero

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 12:26 PM

To: Tali Marcus; Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only
Subject: RE: 711 27 218 o3
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From: Tali Marcus

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:38 AM

To: Sigal Dahan; Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only
Subject: RE: 71w 291 2% 03
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From: Sigal Dahan

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:22 AM

To: Rotem Yohanani; Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only

Subject: RE: anw1 297 1R 03
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From: Rotem Yohanani

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:06 AM

To: Claudia Bilanka; Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only
Subject: RE: anw1 277 1R 03
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From: Claudia Bilanka

Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:00 AM

To: Irin Inbar-Eisinger; Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only

Subject: RE: anw1 271 1R 03
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From: Irin Inbar-Eisinger

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Gil Bilavski; praklitim-artzi-only

Subject: RE: anw1 271 1R 03

IR LI A ATV 772p2 790K MOK 12 A0IM T2V DPAATIT PN 2 3N 1992 nawa.

MY TYA 02T 7TV °1°T DDA N a0 MPIN0 DY 2T 103 AR 123 ,IRT N0IdA Hw amm ATava n A"y W 12077 *0aT:
" PR AN MN ROY 0012391 DOWIS 1MW O 1R ,mpn 2R 19,0000 PINT NYEa N7ap,

AR MN2X 92 77 AW NIPVOWAT NINTT DX D2 P°IVN1 127 237 2MNW DOMTRD NP 2PNl 2o Mn oa waRn".

IR NI YR DY 77931 WK L5V DR 9207 ,7°219017 1001 W Inyean DR ATaYY 1T N2 D20p 100 NRY TR,

MM QTR 712D 2710 I :NDIIT W VOWM PIN APIT NIV AYLA NIR PIN NYET? MTMEA 1991 NIwa Mawna Ao P DY 03,1080 Phavn..

7723,

DOW1 D1TPY NP1 DRV DOWOWAT TIWNI VTR TPNW 2Y A0 | 7MY ,N1IOR - 21y Py
050-6216690 02-6467713 :opp  04-8633866 o7
5"X17: IrinE@)justice.gov.il<mailto:IrinE@justice.gov.il>

APTAT MR [NRD RN RN Xen: cid:image004.png@01D1D785.2A888FB0] <https:/www.facebook.com/justice.gov.il?ref=h> [N
RN RN cid:image007.png@01D1D79E.FC2DO0AF0] <http://www.justice.gov.il/Units/StateAttorney/Pages/default.aspx>

From: Gil Bilavski

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:54 AM
To: praklitim-artzi-only

Subject: A1 2717 21X O3
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